Bredon, Bredon's Norton and Westmancote Parish Council



Bredon Village Hall
Main Road
Bredon
Nr Tewkesbury
Glos
GL20 7QN
01684 773984
Bredonpc@btconnect.com
Chairman Mr P Handy
Clerk Ms J Shields

Bredon Parish Council is holding a meeting to be held at Bredon Village Hall on Monday 3rd April 2017.

Residents are invited to give their views and to question the Parish Council on issues on the Agenda; additionally they can, at the discretion of the Chairman, raise issues for future consideration. There will be a time limited of 5 minutes per item and 15 minutes in total.

Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself but are welcome to attend.

David Manning the Rural Communities Programme Manager will address the council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies For Absence.
- 2. Declaration of Interests.
 - a) Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
 - b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
 - c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4) (b) of the code of conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.
 - Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.
 - d) To Consider Application for Dispensation.
- 3. To Consider The Adoption Of The Minutes Of The Meeting Held On The Monday 6th February 2017
- 4. To Consider The Adoption Of The Minutes Of The Meeting Held On The Monday 6th March 2017.
- 5. Finances.
 - a) Invoices To Be Paid.
 - b)Financial Report.
- 6. To Receive an Update on the Staffing Group Report and New Clerk/RFO.

- 7. To Update The Council On The Future Of The Village Hall Working Party.
- 8. To Discuss The Councils Vision/Plan For The Four Year Term Objectives.
- 9. To Discuss Health And Safety At The Village Hall.
- 10. To Discuss The Maintenance Of The Glebe Field Wall.
- 11. To Renew The Glebe Field Lease.
- 12. To Discuss New Homes Bonus 2017-2018.
- 13. To Consider The Rugby Clubs Proposal For The Drainage Of The Playing Field.
- 14. To Discuss The 300 Year Anniversary Of Bredon Hancock's Endowed School.
- 15. To Discuss The Outside Of The Village Hall.
- 16. To Determine The Position Of The Picnic Benches On The Playing Field And The Ongoing Maintenance.
- 17. Correspondence For Information.
- 18. Planning.
 - a) For Consideration.
 - I. 17/00218/HP 22 The Dell, Bredon.
 - II. 17/00521/HP Barns Close, Main Road, Bredon.
 - III. 7/00526/HP St Ives, Chapel Lane, Westmancote, Bredon,
 - b) To Be Ratified.
 - I. 17/00249/GPDO Mitton Lodge, Tewkesbury Road, Bredons Hardwicke.
 - II. 17/00348/FUL 17/00218/HP 22 The Dell, Bredon.
 - III. 17/00218/HP 34 Bredon Lodge, Bredon.
 - c) Decided By Wychavon.
 - d) Neighbourhood Plan
- 19. Progress Reports For Information.
 - a) Clerk.
 - b) Bredon Village Hall.
 - c) Bredons Norton Village Hall.
 - d) County and District Councillor.
 - e) Tennis Club Lease.
 - f) Assets of Community Value.
 - g) BCPR.
 - h) BHCG.
 - i) Website and Parish Magazine.
- 20. Councillors Reports and Items for Future Agenda.

Each councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.

21. Date Of Next Meeting.

Jacqueline Shields